



310 S. Williams Blvd.
Suite 346
Tucson, AZ 85711
t: 520.747.1811
f: 520.747.9408
www.polymap.net

March 31, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Department

Ref: FCC Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QYPPWA0701
(Original Grant Date: 9/15/2003)
Applicant: Polymap Wireless LLC

Dear Examiner:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QYPPWA0701, originally granted on September 15, 2003. The major changes filed under this application are:

Change #1 Power supply change from 120VAC to 6VDC @200mA to 120VAC to 5VDC @400mA

Change #2 Power regulator change from: Linear Technology LT1521CST-3.3 to Linear Technology LT1963EST-3.3.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Pierre Landau".

Pierre Landau, PhD
President